Tonight's meeting was called to order by 1st. Vice President, Lion Ted Zagorewicz. The Salute to the Flag was led by Lion Charlie Bottarini, and the Invocation by Lion Ozzie Buon Cristiani. President Jos Farrah was out of town for the day.

Introductions of Lions followed. Lion Tom O'Connell was in attendance. Nice to see you Lion Tom. Lion Handford Clews introduced as his guest his brother-in-law Lou Peisson.

Lion Secretary Clews read the minutes of the Board Meeting of April 27. Of interest to the members and to show our club's interest in those less fortunate, the Board approved \$250 to be paid to the SF Council of Lions towards the purchase of a van to transport the handicapped.

Communications: Marina Lions are endorsing for District Governor of

4C4, their member, Lion Joe Broomstick.
West O' Twin Peaks Lions Golf For Sight Tournament is on Tuesday, April 24, at the San Francisco Golf Club. Sixty dollars for the package which includes golf, dinner, prizes and a donation to a worthy cause. Contact Lion Handford if interested.

A work party of members assisted serving lunch at St. Anthony's Dining Room on Aprit March 27. Lions Castagnetto, Harrison, Farrah, Cazatt, and Francesconi were hosted afterwards at Harrington's by Lion Tom O'Connell.

Lion Ozzie announced the Mystery Weekend Trip scheduled for April 21-22, is ON. More Lions coupes are invited. Please contact Lion Ozzie.

Lion Charlie Bottarini reported it is going very good. Paper Project. As soon as this debris box is full, a schedule will be announced asking all Lions to participate in transferring papers from the house to the box.

Youth and Community Ticket Sales. Lion Bob Woodall reported gross sales of \$2,374.00. Congratulations Lion Bob.

Lion Frank Ferrera reported costumes are being made for Convention. twenty six Lions and Lionettes. Most of the costume is hand sewn, so alot of preparation goes into this. If any Lions care to play in the Santa Rosa Convention Golf Tournament, contact Lion Frank. Entry fee is eight dollars, and five dollars for a cart (optional).

Program. Lion Bob Woodall, who is also Social Services Chairman, introduced Reverand Leonard Autajay, who is in charge of the Geneva Project, a Social Development Center for the Developmentally Disabled. Rev. Autajay came to the U.S. in 1952 from the Phillipines. He told the meeting about what they are trying to accomplish at the Center. For example, learning to distinguish red, yellow and green colors so the clients can cross a street safely. State and Federal aid to the Cen ter was drastically reduced. He is very appreciative of the G-E Lions increasing their monthly support for this project to one hundred dollars. Rev. Autajay invited any of the members to stop in at the Center.

April BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES

April	18	Al Klienbach	April 16 Bob ar	nd Ann Pacheco
19	13	Eva Bello	2-mil 22 Mam as	d Poss Olconnol1
n	12	Aldine Grisenti	April 22 Tom and Rose O'Connell	
11	17	Pat Pavini	April 22 Chuck	and Aldine GriseNTI
11	18	Galdo Pavini	April 22 Chuck and Aldine GriseNTI ************************************	
	19	Marcella Stuhr		
	ATT. 10(500)	Bill Shea		
	27	Ozzie Buoncristiani		
RAFFLE:		5.00 Ozzie Buoncristian	. to convention	fund.
		3.00 Frank Ferrera,	m	n
		1.00 Fred Krahl	**	n
Mystery		4.00 Dick Harrison	•	и

April 7, Fort Mason Health Fair. Some of our Lion volunterred to

April 11, Father and Daughter Night. Bring your granddaughter, niece.

April 21, Mystery Trip. Contact Lion Ozzie for particulars.

April 24, Work party to St. Anthony's Dining Room.

April 25, Board Meeting at Harrisons Coffee Shop.

April 28, 31st Annual Lions Awards Drawing Dinner, Presidio Officers Ten dollars per. Asl Lion Bob Woodall for tickets.

May 2,3,4,5, Santa Rosa Convention.

June 9, Installation of Officers, G-E Lions.